_Elanningadvice

From: Gedney, David

Sent: 10 May 2019 09:43

To: _planningadvice

Subject: FW: H13-1215-18 - Residential development, Land North of Roman Road, Moulton
Chapel

Attachments: Mimecast Attachment Protection Instructions; Moulton Chapel - Drainage

Strategy.pdf, 881565-R1(02).pdf

Amendment (Email 1)

Regards.
David Gedney

David Gedney | Senior Planning Officer | South Holland District Council
dgedney@sholland.gov.uk

DDI: 01775 764468 |

www.sholland.gov.uk

Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on the
Council during the consideration of any formal application.
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From: Hannah Guy [mailto:hannah.guy@larkfleethomes.co.uk]

Sent: 09 May 2019 15:51

To: Gedney, David

Cc: Charlotte Dew; Fidler, Richard

Subject: H13-1215-18 - Residential development, Land North of Roman Road, Moulton Chapel

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

This message originated from outside your organization
Good afternoon David
Email 1 of 3 — plans to follow over next 2 emails....

Following on from some internal due process.....| have now the clearance to send you the revised planning layout
and viability reports.

Please note that the 3 significant revisions are as follows:-
. Units numbers reduced to 85 (previously 99) Description of development will need to be altered.



. The ‘loop’ road has been installed to allow for larger vehicles (bin waggons) to travel round the site and
improve site navigation and access.

. The northern boundary has been improved with planting, a reduction units and in built form — thus giving a
softer ‘edge’ to the landscape/countryside beyond.

The repots attached also show the financial implication of the proposed development. As summarised:
There are 3 scenarios shown in the submission ....... A scheme for 85 units....

1. with 25% affordable dwellings and s106 requirements — this will show a financial deficit (present value) of -
£1, 665,600.00 based upto the current market value and affordable rents of the proposed units and the
projected costs and profit level adopted with the appraisal and the a reasonable level of value of the site
having regard to alternative uses and competitive return to the land owner.

2. Further if the scheme has no affordable housing provision but provided s106 requirements and the
developers profit is reduced to 17.5% this deficit would be reduced to around - £552,500.00.

3. If the scheme has no affordable housing and no s106 requirements and the developer profit is reduced to
17.5 % this deficit is reduced further to - £289,400.00

As such the site is not viable at policy level. If the requirement for affordable housing and s106 contributions were
to be removed and the developer profit level was reduced to 15.5 %...... the development can be delivered.

Also attached are revised drainage scheme to reflect the layout changes.
| trust this is of assistance and please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you need anything further.
Kind Regards

Hannah Guy Dip TP MRTPI
Planning Manager

Larkfleet Homes
Larkfleet House
Falcon Way
Bourne
Lincolnshire
PE10 OFF

Tel: 01778 391536
Mob: 07825246815

LarkfleetHomes

From: Gedney, David <DGedney@sholland.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2019 17:00

To: Hannah Guy <hannah.guy @larkfleethomes.co.uk>

Subject: H13-1215-18 - Residential development, Land North of Roman Road, Moulton Chapel

Afternoon Hannah,

Thank you for your email.



| look forward to the formal submission of amended plans in due course. They will need to be accompanied by an
amendment form as attached.

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

Council

From: Hannah Guy [mailto:hannah.quy@larkfleethomes.co.uk]
Sent: 24 April 2019 11:14

To: Gedney, David
Cc: Charlotte Dew
Subject: RE: H13-1215-18 - Residential development, Land North of Roman Road, Moulton Chapel

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

This message originated from outside your organization
Good Morning David

Trust you are well and had a good bank holiday break.....I'm just back today — so in terms of the application and the
revised plans, | am just waiting confirmation from the land owner that all is ok from them before | formally send it to
you.

Please accept this email as confirmation of agreement to EoT until 5" June 2019.
| have attached the Planning Layout for you info.....Please note that the revisions are follows:-
¢ Units numbers reduced to 85 (previously 99)
e The ‘loop’ road has been installed to allow for larger vehicles (bin waggons) to travel round the site.
¢ The northern boundary has been improved with planting, a reduction units and in built form — thus giving a
softer ‘edge’ to the landscape

The formal submission will follow.

| also spoke to you on the phone about the Viability Appraisal that will be forthcoming also — this sets out a number
of development scenarios......this information will also be forthcoming at the same time as the plans.

Thanks David and be in touch hopefully by the end of the week.
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

LarkfleetHom

From: Gedney, David <DGedney@sholland.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 April 2019 15:59

To: Hannah Guy <hannah.guy@larkfleethomes.co.uk>

Subject: H13-1215-18 - Residential development, Land North of Roman Road, Moulton Chapel

Afternoon Hannah,

Further to our meeting concerning the above planning application and following advice from LCC Highways/SUDs |
enquire whether you are yet in a position to submit amended plans so that the application can be referred to
Planning Committee, the earliest being 29 May 2019 due to the local elections.

To enable the above to happen and to allow the Authority to continue to deal with the application in a pro-active
manner please confirm your agreement to an extension of the terminal date to 5 June 2019

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

2018 Winner

Gold Performance / rcl ol

South Holland District Council




Email disclaimer:

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is
addressed. If you have received it by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised
disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the content may be legally
privileged. Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Emails
sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be
disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data
Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you have contacted the Council for a
service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in line
with our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk. Unless this
email relates to South Holland District Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be
authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.

Larkfleet Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with company number 03520125 and VAT registration
number 711 5509 62. Our registered office is at Larkfleet House, Falcon Way, Southfields Business Park, Bourne, Lincolnshire,
PE10 OFF.

Larkfleet Homes is a trading name of Larkfleet Limited. Larkfleet Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority.

Your personal information is very important to us, our privacy policy explain how we safeguard and manage your data. Please
take time to read the policy. Click here

This message 1s intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in
error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained
in this message or in any attachment.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

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

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in
error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained
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in this message or in any attachment.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http:/www.mimecast.com




